
Subject: Fwd: Open Records Request
From: Adam Schwartz <adam@eff.org>
Date: 11/20/16, 6:13 PM
To: Madeleine Mulkern <madeleine@eff.org>

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject: Open Records Request
Date: Fri, 18 Nov 2016 15:20:41 +0000
From: Linster, Michelle L. <mlinster@nd.gov>
To: 'adam@eff.org' <adam@eff.org>

Mr. Schwartz,

The North Dakota Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation does not
have any information about cell site simulators and related technology.

Thank you,

*Michelle L. Linster**|*Administrative Assistant III / Public
Information Officer

P.O. Box 1898, 3100 Railroad Avenue

Bismarck, ND  58502-1898

*p:*(701) 328-6362 *|**f:* (701) 328-6651

*e:*  mlinster@nd.gov <mailto:mlinster@nd.gov>*|**w:* www.nd.gov/docr/

* *

*DOCR MISSION STATEMENT:**  *The mission of the North Dakota Department
of Corrections and Rehabilitation is to enhance public safety, reduce
the risk of future criminal behavior by holding adult and juvenile
individuals accountable, and to provide opportunities for change.


